From:

To: Aquind Interconnector

Subject: Re: Objection to the Aquind Interconnector - Vast amounts of Asbestos in the area
Date: 07 January 2021 09:42:37

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Hefin

I’'m sending my screen shots again as no idea why they were missing from previous email.
The areas in pink of the maps, are where asbestos was dumped over a period of 25 years by Portsmouth
dockyard.
I have many newspaper clippings of illness in the area over the years when the asbestos has been
disturbed.
This area is very fragile and should be taken very seriously indeed.
Kind regards
Paula . L
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On Thu, 7 Jan 2021 at 09:18, Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Savage,

Thank you for your e-mail below.

I note that you intended to attach screen shots, however, none were attached.
As such, if you wish to re-send your e-mail with those attached, I will bring them
to the Examining Authority’s attention.

However, as you will be aware, it is entirely at the Examining Authority’s
discretion as to whether it accepts submissions from parties that have not
previously registered as Interested Parties.

Kind regards,

Hefin

Hefin Jones
Rheolwr Achos / Case Manager
Cynllunio Seilwaith Cenedlaethol / National Infrastructure Planning

Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 0303 444 5944 / | NEGEGEGN
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000

E-Bost / Email: hefin.jones@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Weé / Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Twitter: @PINSgov
Nid yw'r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr a chyngor cyfreithiol / This



communication does not constitute legal advice.

Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr
Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / Please view our Privacy Notice before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.

Ysgrifennweh ataf yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
Please write to me in Welsh or English

From: Paula Ann Savage _

Sent: 03 January 2021 20:

To: Jones, Hefin <HEFIN.JONES@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to the Aquind Interconnector - Vast amounts of Asbestos in the area

Dear Mr Jones

I have composed some screen shots for you to compare with regards to the area of Eastney and
Milton where the land fall and trenching of the proposed cable will disturb toxic waste and asbestos.

I am confident that you will agree, that the area designated for the cable, is indeed not suitable for this
proposed project.

If you take into account how damaging and deadly asbestos is when disturbed. Parts of Eastney were a
dumping ground for a number of decades by Portsmouth dockyard, South of Ferry Road being one of
the renowned areas for toxic waste and contains a vast amount of asbestos.

There are many accounts of the area causing illness to children when a development took place in
early 1990. 120 people were evacuated because of asbestos dust being disturbed.

The route chosen by Aquind, trails all the way through many other areas of concern that are renowned
areas of historical landfill that also contain toxic waste and asbestos.

Please find attached screen shots that justify my concerns.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if vou believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments fi-ee from viruses.



It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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